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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 9:32 AM

To: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: Pre-repair survey of SGJ 7722T (vs QX 700K DOA: 15-01-2020)
Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please assist to conduct Pre-repair survey of 5GJ 7722T (vs QX 700K DOA: 15 Jan 2020) at the following
address. Thank you.

Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93
#01-200 S(528840)

Person in-charge: Joel Ng at 67897997

Regards,

Eng Cui Fen (Ms)

1 Logistics Services Executive

Logistics Support and Services Division
Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: 68428401

HOME TEAM @
+ * TRANSFORMATION 2025« ®
" One Home, One Team
Budding Our Future Togaether




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 11:48 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey of SGJ 7722T (vs QX 700K DOA: 15-01-2020)
Importance: High

Hi Shiau Chan,

Our ref: AEMD/105/009,/2020/002. Thank you.

Regards,

Eng Cui Fen (Ms]

1 Logistics Services Executive

Logistics Support and Services Division
Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: 68428401

HOME TEAM _#
. * TRANSEORMATION 2025 # a®
.* One Home, Cne Team
* Building Our Fulure Fopether

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 10:46 AM

To: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF)
<Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey of 5GJ 7722T (vs QX 700K DOA: 15-01-2020)

Dear Cui Fen,

Kindly provide us the case reference of above mentioned.

w Wishing you a Happy ana rFrosperous Lunar New Year»

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

1




MEASAOIDTOTS J Falcon-Alr Autn Services Pie Lid - Tampin&s
ENTRY DATE & TIME 160172020 018
SUBMITTED BY: Janel Lim

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repor cormectly the details of the accident to speed up IR Claims PrOCEsS
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorized Driver.

3, |nformation pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance cormpanias 1o

repudiate policy labiity.

4. The |ssue and acceptance of this Form by nsura

nce companies is not an admission of pelicy hability on the p

5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establis

archiving and that copies of this repar will, Tor 2 fee, be made available upon application by interesied parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Addrezz

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/01/2020 09:16
15/01/2020 08:45
CLEMENCEAU AVE SLIP RD = PENANG ROAD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGITT22T

HO SZE KIAN
SHXXXETO

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91283825
OTHERS-81283925

MITSUBISHI
LANCER-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

GREAT EASTERN GEMNERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

MO

20198-v0105062-VDP-RO01

WONG SHEI CHONG
SHXXXE40

201111987

OUTDOOR

26/05/2018

1 YEAR AND 7 MONTHS
MaLE

(LOCAL) +65-98587896

IMDINGLEBERRY @HOTMAIL.COM

arl al the nsurance companies

hed by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G14) for

consen 1o the archiving of this report al the ceniré and to copies of the report baing made ava lable

Page 1 of 17




No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 17
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& 2N SINGAPORE
'_Jwggﬁ POLICE FORCE

Piohoe Siation OF Uhigh

Orchact NPC

51 Kabinoy Road BINGAPORE 230572
Tel Mo 1800-TR5900949

| Details of Vehicle Insurance

| Wehicle No. | Insurance Company

| SGJ7T22T |

Details of Person Involved
! Any Pedestian Ipvolved: No
| Mo, of Pedestnans lnpred: ML

Sketch Plan Pg. 4

R DRI

TrAD 300 1553031

nll B

Regnrt Wi TTIRIE00T S L2051

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

e . M ST (e
T msuanceNo | Eftective | Expiry Date |
Tvoi0s062 | | |

— - - —— - A,
I
§

Liso of Pedestisn iim:ﬂ'ung. [

| HospitalfChnic ML

e e,
Date Treatment | Wi,

[ WONG SHE! CHONG

oo | Se7aieal
| Contaci No.| 8597896
|

| Class of | Class: 2B.3 |

| Driving | Dale ot Expiry: MIL
Licence &

| Expiy Date |

| Dane Discharge | MIL

e ——— e

“Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave

Brief Details.

L HIL

| Degree of Injury [ NIL

Bn ihe 15/01/2020 at about 8 45am. | was in the fillering lane watting o 4o to the main road and suddenly
g Police car hil the back of my vehicle, | gol down fram vehicle and we made a check, There's & dent al

the rear fght side of my car 1 do not suffer any injuries and later Teaffic Pelice officer came o the scene

Case in-charge 10 Afig vide. A720200115/0031
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for

Singapore NRIC
6701

SGJ7722T

No

20 Jan 2020
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 A
Red

2006
4G18HK4987
JMYSTCS3A6U011375
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$12,352.00

21 Jul 2006

21 Jul 2006

3

$9.441.00

Forfeited

$0.00

20 Jul 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,760.00

$7,428.00

$7,428.00

this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle

must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2020

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire RebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F030... 17-Jan-20



Used Mitsubishi Lancer Car for Sale in Singapore. Iterly Motor Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Insurance

Page | of 2

Login  Sign up

Articles

Forum Resources

sGCARMART.COM
Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products
larcer Price Range v| |Depreciation | = 10 year[ ™|
Hame & Used Cars = Tterly Motor Pre Ltd » Mitsubish aA
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX (COE till 10/2021)
Owverview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price £13,500
Depreciation 57,820 fyr Reg Date 09-Cict-2006
{1yr Bmths 21days COE left)
Mileage M.A, Manufactured 2006
Road Tax 51,028 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value 58,994 as of today | 1e) oMV £12,829
CDE £26,054 ARF 414,112
Engine Cap 1,584 oo Power 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,162 kg Mo. of Owners 2
Type of Vahicle
Features
1.61 Inline 4 Cylinder 16 Valve, Smnn‘m Auto Transmission, Disc Brakes, Airbags, Knockdown Rear Geat. View
specs of the Mitsu f
Accessories

Sport Rims, Passed Inspection Exhaust System, Fitted Audio Systems.

Description
¥ Owners Only, Smooth Engine, Regular Mairtain, Tip Top Conditian, Worth Value For Short Term Ride.

Category
Status
Available
Resources
Sm vehicle Evaluation
2SI raid of lemons? Regquest to have this car evaluated professianally,
—r Car Valuation - Fres

‘oN Fird cut the market value of your sxisting car for free, Ge!
Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee $25

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_c¢ ars/info.php?1D=880829&DL=1195

Yahicle Type v |

& Submitt

< P S

Seller Information

Iterly Motor Pte Ltd

7 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #02-07
Automobile Megamart.
Tel: £4893113

= Eddy

95168680 &

17-Jan-2(




Used Mitsubishi Lancer Car for Sale in Singapore. Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

scCARMART.COM

Logar Sigre u
New Cars Uzed Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.
lancer Price Range v| Depreciation v | > 10 yearl ¥ Vehicie Type »| W Submitt

Miteubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX (COE till 06/2021)

Dverview Financial Insurance AcCcessories Similar Research Photos

MOTOR UNIVERSE CREDIT PTE LTD

Price $11, 800
Depreciation 48,280 [yr Reg Date 21-Jun-2006
(1yr Smths 3days COE left)
Mileage 150,000 km {11k fyr) Manufactured 2006
Road Tax %1,028 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $6,618 as of today ( 1 oMV £12,442
COE §23,227 ARF $13,687
Engine Cap 1,584 cc Power 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,162 ka Mo. of Owners 5
Type of Vehicle
Features

View specs of the

Description

100% Loan Available, Well Kept Interior And Exteror Condition. Spacious and Comfortable. Reliable And Easy
Maintenance. Bank, In House Loan Application Available. Different Loan Schemes To Sult Your Purchase, Call Qur
Friendly Sales Executive For Viewing And Test Drive Moo

Category
Status
Availabla

Rasources

m Virhicle Evaluation
mmmmm Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated prafessionally.
\ Car Valuation - F
o L!!1!!'\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free
Compang

https://www.sgearmart.com/used_ cars/info.php?ID=874175&DL=1163

n
L1 I8
Location Map

Seller Information

Mr-tls‘_-r Universe Credit Pte Ltd

3 210 Tusf Club Road Lot A32
Car Mall @@ The Grandstand
Tel: 64655555

& Johnson 47376559 @
Andy Cheng BE2G5699 &
Berson Hu 97997507 &
Alvan B4995363 @

1 7-Jan=-2(



Page 1/2
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES FTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D
FALCON-AIR
SPF ACCIDENT CLAIMS SECTION Estimate : ES707564
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMY 298333 Date - 16/01/2020
g 975 0 Vehicle Num. - SGJ 7722T
Attention - Motor Claim Departmen M, c;ﬂlﬁf@%ﬁ TS
Accident Date : 15/01/2020
! ? / t/ 0D Claim No.
Reference :
.ZA‘ ﬁ , M@‘ ppe—" Policy No. |
SM Quantity  Particular .L1 'Z/ ¢ <% 120 J+3DD Unit Price  Amount 5§
NETT ITEMS - >0
1.  1PC REAR BUMPER 797.00 —
2. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOP BEAM /&7 /% =
3. 2PCS TAILLAMP Yoy OfSere 44100 88200 YPe
4 2PCS TAILLAMP PANEL 221.00 AL 44200
5  4PCS TAILLAMP CLIP 10.00 #4000
6 1PC REAR END PANEL oy 4,.aaﬂ 565,00 —
7. 1PC REAR END PANEL GARNISH ¢ TT5.00 —
8 1PC BOOT LID Vi .:,.f 5..( 99300 ~—
9. 1PC BOOT LID LOCK £t ¥ g~ 13800
10. 1PC BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP -(.a. ¢ 17500 —
1. 1PC BOOT LID LANCER EMBLEM Aen 4500 —
12.  1PC BOOT LID LOGO ain 5500 7
13. 1PC BOOT LID GLX EMBLEM (gr— 4500 —
14. 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE GARNISH V""f*‘ et 15600 —
15. 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER d?fﬁ-«{ 68.00 13600 P
16. 1PC SPARE TYRE BOARD TPr A 25800 —
Mett Total 5% 5,187 Clu
10.00% Discount 5% 519,70
4677.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP AL 50.00
—
CONTINUE / ...
|07
| TRk
1 et o ,swaa
| S (110:0»
o
FALCON-AIR AUTo SERVICES PTE LTD 1m
| | ubsicary of FalcarsAir Holdings Pre Lid) S - ﬁﬁ‘f
Head Office: | 74 5m Ming Drive #01-06507/ 13 #0517 ¢ 1 ALITDEATE 5 | Tel: 6452-0BE 1:\':1 lIEBI Ak 352
ranches: S0 93 Bik 20064 #0200 S{528840] Tel &789.7997 Fad HTEBR-T - 0 (Bl 1/ Bl Kj 51 28228 T 9 I

Websites: wav faiconarcom

53 E-mail: emall@alconaircom.sg



Page 2/2
- FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
G3T REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR

SPF ACCIDENT CLAIMS SECTION Estimate : ES707564
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMY 298333 Date : 16/01/2020

Vehicle Num, | 8GJ 7722T
MakeModel ; MIT. LAMCER

Attention * Motor Claim Department CrassisEngh
Accident Date . 1501722020
Claim Mo.
Reference :
Policy No.
SMN  Quantity Particular Unit Pice  Amount 5§
2 1SET REAR BUMPER RIVET Attt 5000 3 (»
i 1PC BOOT LID C&C EMBLEM A 3000 (72
4 1SET REVERSE SENSOR Cra 2500072705
5 1PC BOOT LID SEALANT A= 10000 3¢
Special Nett Total 5§ 530,00
LABOUR !
TO CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM AND WIRING 5000 3O
WATERTEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE A1 5000
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT ON BODY JOINTS 120.00 6o
ANTI-RUST 12000 £ 5
TO REMOVE/REFIT GARNISH AND TRIMS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS 150.00 2'5
TRANSFER BOOT LID PARTS 100.00 ¢,
LABOUR/PANEL BEATING 1,00000 £ 6D
SPRAY PAINTING 100000 995
Labour Total S§ : 2 590,00
E &OE Total S§ 7,797.30,

-

___,.o-"
for FALCONL.AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

mgné BRANCH
£

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
|a subsigiary of Faicon-Air Holdmgs Pre Ltd)
Head Office: | 7& 5 Ming Drive #01-06507/ 1 3, #05-17 5in Ming Autocars Singapone 575721 Tel, 6452-08B0/6458-0880 Fax, 6454-7867
Branches! Tampiies 5t 93 Blk Y006 #®01-200 5{528840) Tel &789-7997 Fax, 67BE-7997 » No B Pandan Loop (B | / Bl k) 511 28226F Te 5779-54655 Fax 47731110
Websives: Wi faiconar com s E-mail: ermail@faiconaincom sg



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-3V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 100607108R GST Reg. No 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF20001055/Ugf3s2

M

ACCIDENT CLAIMS SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) POLICE LOGISTICS BASE (PLB) 1 Date: 23-01-2020
HEMMANT ROADSINGAPORE 438675
ATTN: ENG CUI FEN Code: SPF
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX TOOK Veh. Inspected SGJ 77227
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2020/002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ENG CUI FEN Assign Date 1710172020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER (A) c.c 1584
Engine No. HIDDENM Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JMYSTCS3ABUDI13TS Colour RED
Odometer 179749 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60R1 5 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 BRIDGESTOME 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/01/2020 Inspection Date 17/01/2020
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93 #01-200 SINGAPORE 528840
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}iN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




I 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
=7 S aEESS TEL: 6256 3661 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R Page No.1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGJ 7722T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | SLTR= Y t$j‘.'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DENTED 797.00 797.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOP BEAM (N) BENT 260.00 181.00
2| TAILLAMP @ $441.00 (N) 0/S CRACKED 882.00 404.00
2| TAILLAMP PANEL @ $221.00 (N) TO REPAIR SEE 442,00 .
LABOUR
4| TAILLAMP CLIP @ $10.00 (N) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL (N) BADLY DENTED 595.00 505.00
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH (N) TWISTED 175.00 175.00
1{BOOT LID (N) BENT / BUCKLED 993.00 684.00
1|BOOT LID LOCK (N} TWISTED 134.00 134.00
1|BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP (N) TWISTED 175.00 175.00
1|BOOT LID LANCER EMBLEM (N} NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|BOOT LID LOGO (N) NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE GARNISH (N) WARPED / 156.00 156.00
CRACKED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @ $68.00 (N) OIS BENT 136.00 68.00
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD (N) TORN 258.00 258 00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -519.70 -368.20
4,677.30 3,313.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER RIVET (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|BOOT LID C&C EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) CRACKED 250.00 200.00
1|BOOT LID SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
530.00 330.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM AND WIRING, 50.00 30.00
WATER TEST TO CHECK FOR LEAKAGE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 :
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT ON BODY JOINTS 120.00 50.00
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
scription of Parts Condition
an Dot Workshop (§))] _(5)
ANTI-RUST. 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE [ REFIT GARMNISH AND TRIMS TO 150.00 B0.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS
TRANSFER BOOT LID PARTS. 100.00 50.00
LABOUR [ PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REAPAIR 1,000.00 &00.00
OF TAILLAMP PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING, 1,000.00 Q0000
2 590.00 1,770.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.797.30 5,413.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,300.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCCIDENT CONDITION)
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THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,200.00 -
$4,370.00

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 5

WEEKENDS : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 7

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report ks made sclely lor the use and benefid of the Client named on the front page of this Repert.




